
From: Braz, Madison <Madison.Braz@partner.vermont.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 10:59 AM 
To: Hambrick, Rachel <Rachel.Hambrick@aarons.com> 
Subject: RE: Public Records Request 
 

Dear Ms. Hambrick, 

 

Attached are the public records that you requested. For your convenience, I also attach a copy of 

your original request.   

Some material in the records has been redacted consistent with the obligations of this office 

under the Access to Public Records Act to protect individual privacy. In particular, we have 

redacted personal information third parties to protect personal privacy of persons, particularly 

vulnerable persons, in involved in the process.  See Trombley v. Bellows Falls Union High 

School Dist. No. 27, 160 Vt. 101, 110 (1993).   

Under 1 V.S.A. § 318(c)(1), you have a right to appeal from any denial of access. Such appeal 

should be in writing.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

Madison Braz 

Consumer Assistance Program 

 

State of Vermont 

Office of the Attorney General 

Consumer Assistance Program 

109 State Street 

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001 

 

Website: consumer.vermont.gov 

Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov 

Phone: (800) 649-2424 (toll free from VT phone) 

 

https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.uvm.edu%2Fconsumer&data=02%7C01%7CRachel.Hambrick%40aarons.com%7C3dd1cf7f72f9476177e708d7354017a9%7Cf505346f75cf458bbaeb10708d41967d%7C0%7C0%7C637036422374386469&sdata=C6AJ8jVtBNEKED81IAQXYqNIJtdlt58EriKx2S%2F%2BUYg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ago.cap@vermont.gov
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